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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Harmony Hall is a two~and-one-half-story Georgian country house of red brick set in
Flemish bond. Over 65 acres surround the house and provide a wooded setting. There
is a marvelous open vista from Harmony Hall to Broad Creek and the Potomac River
which enhances the architectural ambiance of the house. Crossing this open space to
the river is an English ha-ha, built to keep stock from wandering up to the house.
Likewise there is an open lawn from the east elevation of the house to Livingston
Road with a gravel driveway. These open vistas give the house its historic setting
and contribute to the beauty and charm of the site.

Before 1793 thé house and surrounding acres were named "Battersea'. According to
tradition the center house standing today originally had side wings for which there
still exist partially buried foundations. The wést elevation of the house facing the
Potomac River remains much as it appeared in 1723 with a simple gabled roof and

seven vertical bays, six of which contain shuttered windows on the first and second
floors. The seventh and central bay contains a Georgian styled door with triangular
pediment, entabulature, and pilasters at each side. :- Above the door on the second
floor is a shuttered window. Railed divided steps built in 1930 lead to the door.

Originally, the east front of the house lacked the two dormer windows, and the
central brick pediment with large bull's eye window, and the double front doors that
appear today. Henry Chandlee Forman in his Early Manor and Plantation Houses of
Maryland states that the bull's eye window, the foliated dormers, the cornice and the
double doors on the front were all added in the late eighteenth century. Charles

W. Collins who owned and restored the house in the 1930's states in a. typed
manuscript owned by the National Park Service that the pediment with bull's eye
cornice and the two dormer windows 'appear to have been added about 1768 which was
the year that Broad Creek Church was enlarged.... As a part of this remodeling of
Harmony Hall, the road front door was changed from a single six panel door into a
larger and higher double door. The bricks used at this time in refashioning the
doorway and in the bull's eye cornice were hand-made but smaller and redder than the
original bricks. The early workmanship and design is apparent. The house

orginally had three windows in the north, and four in the south end, but these were
closed up probably at the time of the above mentioned changes. The river front to
the west stands today as it was originally built, except for the steps which I added
in 1930." ©National Park Service historical architects have questioned the date of
the bull's eye window and two dormers. Their age cannot be resolved until there is
further investigation of the fabric of the building.

All four sides of the house have a molded brick course forming a water table at the
basement level. The east and west elevations each have basement windows six on a
side. There is a stringcourse of molded brick between the first and second stories

on the east and west side as well as a wood cornice at the roof line containing
fretwork in a Greek key pattern. Both north and south ends of the house have brick
chimneys. Two small attic windows remain on each side. The roof is covered with
composition shingles which replaced a slate roof. The house is known to once have had
a "seal ridge tin" roof which replaced the original which was probably wood shingles.
A non-historic, gabled brick entrance to the basement is at the west end of the north
wall.
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A story-and-a-half brick pantry wing was added to the south end in 1930. The south
wall of this new addition never received a covering of red brick over its end wall
of hollow clay tiles. The pantry wing is connected by a covered passage to a
larger kitchen also built in 1930.

The interior of the house contains some very fine woodwork dating from the earliest
period. An exceptionally fine staircase is the chief adornment of the entrance
haliway. The landing of the staircase has saddles on the rails. The dining room
contains a huge cupboard set into the wall with two sets of doors and a rounded
arch molding. Rooms contain ornamental cornices with much fretwork design and also
much wood paneling and wainscoting. Four mantels with classical Georgian moldings
frame the end fireplaces, two to each floor.

The first and second floors of the main house contain two rooms separated by the
traditional central hall. Closets and bath have been added on the second floor.
The attic follows the same arrangement modified with added closets and bath. The
basement is divided into recreation room, hallway, and three storage rooms all of
modern design. Interior floorboards are doweled together with black walnut pegs
cut by hand and set at intervals.

A number of outbuildings surround the house. These are all of early 20th century
construction and are classified as non-historic.

OUTBUILDINGS

1. Servant's Quarters #l - One and one half story frame servant's cabin of board
and batten with overhanging front porch supported by a pair of log posts. The
ridge of the roof is pierced by a brick chimney which runs from the middle of the
ridge line to the middle of the one room cabin. The building has windows on the
other three sides.

2. Servant's Quarters #2 - Very similar in design to the Servant's Quarters #l, this
cabin differs in that it has four wooden posts supporting the front porch. Both
cabins are located along the south gravel road into Harmony Hall from Livingston

Road. They are the beginning of the "plantation street" style cluster of
outbuildings.

3. Garage - This modern garage, built around 1930, has been carefully fitted into
the historic scene and serves to complement the '"plantation street" buildings
nearby. It is located 50 yards south of Harmony Hall itself and fits into the whole
complex unobtrusively.
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4. Smokehouse - A one story small clapboard building with pyramidal roof. It
is painted white and fits into the "plantation street'" motif.

5. Bungalow - A two story, concrete-block bungalow with metal roof and dormer on
east side. Main entrance is at the north side through an enclosed gabled porch.
The building was erected in the early twentieth century.

6. Shed - Located approximately 75 yards south of Harmony Hall, this small one
room, one story frame shed has board and batten siding and a metal overhanging
gabled roof. A metal flashing painted white covers the siding and the stone
foundation up to a level of about three feet. This building was built around the
turn of the 20th century.

7. Shed - This frame shed is located directly east of the garage (about 15 yards)
and directly south of the main house (about 60 yards).

8. Log Shed - A building made of roughly hewn logs and planks about 29-25 feet
high standing about 25 yards south of the entrance road to Harmony Hall. The
bottom six feet of the building is open to the ground, giving it the appearance of
being a building on stilts. The building looks precarious. It is separated from
the rest of the plantation by a chain-link fence.
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Want Water or Lyles House

Located at the edge of a tributary of Broad Creek to the northwest of
Harmony Hall are the ruins of the house Want Water. Of the story-and-
one-half rectangular building with frame sides, brick ends and gambrel
roof, only the two brick walls with end chimneys and fieldstone founda-
tions remain. The standing brick end walls are set in Flemish bond with
window and door openings flanking the sides of the chimney at each end.
Some rotting floor joists remain on the fieldstone foundation. The

house was standing in the 1930's when it was recorded by the Historic
American Building Survey. The HABS drawings and photographs indicate
rich interior paneling which has since disappeared. There were three
dormer windows on each side of the gambrel roof. The deed for Want Water
was patented by Colonel Thomas Addison on October 16, 1708. Colonel
Thomas Addison was the only son of Colonel John Addison, a privy councillor
of Lord Baltimore. The house appears to date from the first half of the
eighteenth century.
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Harmony Hall is an eatrly eighteenth century Georgian house with Potomac River-
frontage. Architecturally it ranks with the early Potomac River plantation houses
and is an early 18th century house of Maryland. Its original interior woodwork is
basically intact. In the 1930's Harmony Hall was recorded by the Historic-
American Buildings Survey of the U.S. Department of the Interior.

The tract of land on which the house is located was patented on October 27, 1662,
under the name of "Battersea'" by Humphrey Haggett, a lawyer who practiced in the
county court. A residence has been on the site from that time to the present.
According to local tradition the present house was constructed in 1723, the same
year in which the nearby brick building of St. John's parish, Broad Creek was
built by the same contractor.

The connection with St. John's parish, Broad Creek continued throughout the
eighteenth century. . Rev. Joseph Messenger was installed as rector of Broad Creek
Church in 1781. During a portion of his ministry he occupied "Battersea" as the
rectory. ~ :

The name Harmony Hall was given to the place in 1793 by Mrs. Walter Dulany Addison
who was Elizateth Hesselius, daughter of the famous colonial portrait painter.

As a bride she lived there with her husband for a year in 1792-1793, along with
her brother-in-law John Addison and his new wife. The two brothers Walter Dulany
and John Addison rented the brick mansion of "Battersea'" for a year from Dennis
Magruder while their own estate Oxon Hill Manor was rented out. So harmonious

was the experience of the two couples living together that Mrs. Walter Dulany
Addison named the place "Harmony Hall." This name and the romantic story
surrounding it outlived the legal name of "Battersea,'" and the house has been
known as Harmony Hall ever since.

In the 1920's "Harmony Hall" was purchased by Charles W. Collins who restored the
then-deteriorated building, built the additions, and the outbuildings. On
November 4, 1966, Mr. Collins' widow, Sue Spenser Collins, sold the house, out-
buildings and 65.7 acres of the property to the National Park Service, retaining
a life occupancy. The Park Service bought the property as part of a proposed
parkway to Fort Washington which never fully materialized.
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